
U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office for Immigration Review

Office of the General Counsel

5107 Leesburg Pike. Suite 1903
Falls Church. Virginia 22041

March 6, 2018

Matthew Hoppock
DocuFreedom, Inc.
10985 Cody Street, Suite 130
Overland Park, KS 66210

Re: FOIA 2018-13039

Dear Mr. Hoppock,

This letter is in partial response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to
the Executive Office for Immigration Review (EOIR) in which you seek various materials from
the Board of Immigration Appeals.

Enclosed are a number of documents responsive to your request. However, EOIR
continues to search for responsive documents and process your request. When EOIR has
exhausted our search, we will forward a final response to you.

5seph R. Schaaf
Chief Counsel for Administrative Law




